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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 15, 2010 10:07 AM

To: 'Bill Francisco'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS P

The address change has been farwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minulas to provide feedback on the quality of service you recaived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bill Francisco [mailto:bill@adsharp.com]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 9:42 AM

Ta: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

This is a change of address only.
Qur new address is:

Adsharp, Inc.
1587 Main Street, Suite A
Dunedin, FL 34698

William R. Francisco
President
Adsharp, Inc.

AdSharp

Web Site Design, Web Site Hosting
Direct Mail, Print Production

1587 Main Street, Suite A
Dunedin, FL 34698

727.733.6970

adsharp.com
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